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DATE:  September 17,2012 My
aeh 2
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk o ; N
FROM:  Charles Murphy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel €. /™ s ¢
RE: Docket Number 110262-EI - Petition for approval of new environmental program
for cost recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Tampa Electric
Company

Please place the attached documents in the above referenced docket file. The information is a site
map and company explanation of information reproduced in Table 5 of Commission Staff’s
September 6, 2012 recommendation.
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Jim Dean

To: David Dowds
Subject: RE: TECO question

From: David Dowds

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 1:20 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Jenny Wu; Jim Dean; Mark Futrell
Subject: TECO question

Can you see this goes to the various suites, please?
Q: Why is the 2014 res. rate impact for the Revised Cost Original Scope $.01, but $.18 for the Reduced
Scope option? (See page 14, Table 5)

A: Per TECO:

Column 1: is based on an in-service of early 2015; thus, the only costs incurred in 2014 would be net
O&M costs of about $200, 000.

Column 2: is based on an in-service date of early 2014 (because absent the conveyer system and the
dome, construction cab be completed sooner) and thus more costs are incurred in 2014.

Dave Dowds

Supervisor, Industry Development, Industry Development & Market Analysis Division
Florida Public Service Commission

(850)413-6542

ddowds@psc.state.fl.us

9/17/2012
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